Anchorage Rotary Community Service

The UPS Store #3548

Wells Fargo - General

PRODUCT DLT103

A4

USE WITH 91663 ENVELOPE

1000 luggage tags - initial impressions
Deodorant - West coast paper
Baggies -carrs

Deodorant - Walm..

Detuxe Corporation 1-800-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop

2134

111212017
300.00
272.00
30.80
316.80

919.60

41 CDF952 SLXRX7 02/29/2016 11.28



Julie Tisdale
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From: sst gar33<8 3 treupsstore.com

Sent: Tuescey. October 31,2017 12:34 PM

To: sap & matsutitie.com; Julie Tisdale

Subject: Receiots for Rotary 5010 Cares for Kids

Attachments: RCFK Receipts.pdf; RCFK luggage tags.pdf; RCFK West Coast Paper.pdf

Lisa and Julie:

Attached are several receipts from me for baggies, luggage tags, deodorant - both from Walmart and West
Coast Paper.

1000 Luggage tags - Initial Impressions $300.00

Deodorant - West Coast Paper $272.00
Baggies - Carrs S 30.80
Deodorant - WalMart $316.80

$919.60

Please issue a check to The UPS Store #3548 to the address below. Thank you so much!!!

Stacie Stigar

Owner

The UPS Store 3548
1150 S Colony Way, Ste 3

e 0 58 Dand 1/2/i7
Fax 907.745.8787
Coheek 43/ 39
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CARRS STORE %1739
664 U EVERGREEN AVE
PALMER AK 99€45

Credit Purchase 10/29/17 11:47
CARD & ssunnnsnuxxnn2308

REF: 24001737053  AUTH: 00065940

PRYHENT AMOUNT
AL Visa Credit

RID ARO000Q00C31010

TVR 8000008000

TSI 6800

CHANGE )
TCTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD »
10/29/17 11:47 1739 5 128 6817

Visa 27.72

0.00
9
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HOM WAS YOUR SHOPPING EXPERIENCE?
Go To wuu.CarraSurvew.net
ENTER TO WIN A 8100 SIFT CARD

!l*lliliil!l!li!llill!lill!lllilllI.lll

300 Dollars = 100 vﬂuk. Air Miles
Dollars Towards Next Reward 129 of 300

GRS POINTS EFRNED TODAY

Base Points 26
TOTAL 26
boints Touarcs Next Reward 10 of 100
5AS REWARDS FVAILABLE 8

YDUR CASHIER TODAY WAS.Mesan Thomas

I

3017390C501 281710291147
e US +EAR FROM YOU!
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TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 1
10/27/17 16:35 1739 4 110 2810
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HOM UAS YOUR SHOPPING EXPERIENCE?
Go To www.CarrsSurveu.net
ENTER TO WIN AR $100 GIFT CARD

ENAXNARKERUN MR NE N AN RN R RRN AR RN HENN K R X

300 Dollars = 100 ARlaska Air Hllts
Doliars Towards Next Reward 49 of 300

GAS POINTS EARNED TODAY

Base Points

2
Gift Card Points 120
TOTAL 122
Points Towards Next Reward 12 of 100
GAS REWARDS AVAILABLE B
YOUR CASHIER TODAY WAS colby
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to win $1000
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Save money. Live better.
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Init:al imprassion, Inc. e .
{ 'n'tlal / 7812 Cla rement Measa Bivd. anOlce,
San Diego, CA 92111 -)

'mpreSS'On COM  pn: (800) 397-1474 / Fax: (858) 277-8408

coRtort marintng szlodons since 1683 ‘/ﬁf \, N {! 0/ %{\{ ( ((Q
“f A - '\ ~," .

invotlce #
THE UPS STORE #3548

I y\'gcoiim Niimber

Invoice Date
9/22/2017
ShipTo
THE UPS STORE #3548

186018

STACIE STIGAR STACIE STIGAR
1150 S. COLONY WAY, STE 3 1150 S. COLONY WAY, STE 3
PALMER, AK 99645 PALMER, AK 096845

Sile% (?l‘dm it Purchase Order i Sales Representative Terms

‘Projict |, Title

pn/iuggage tags

Products Shipped
Shipmant # Date Ship Via Welght Tracking #
65637 9/12/2017 UPS Ground 0
SKU Product Quantity Price Tax Total
VLT40CLE Luggage Tags 1000 0.30] No $300.00
Your account is set up for automatic billing to a credit card, per your signed Monthly Billing to Credit Card

Agreement. Therefore you do not need to send payment for this order--this invoice and any remaining open balance
will be charged to your credit card during the next billing cycle (between the 5th & 10th of each month). If you
would like to be removed from Monthly Billing, please call 800-397-1474 ext. 4 for the Accounting Department.

All sales are final. No merchandise may be returned without prior written authorization. No returns on special order
merchandise. No returns allowed on stock merchandise after 30 days from date of purchase, Returns are subject to
a 25% restocking fee.

Account#: M3548 Invoice #: 186018 Praducts Shipped Subtotal: $300.00
Remit to: Shipping Charge: $0.00
Initial Impression Tax: $0.00
Aftn: Accounts Receivable Dept Total for Products Shipped: $300.00
7612 Clairemont Mesa Blvd.
8;’;0'°9°- CA 82111 Amount Due: $300.00

=~-niac: 10/16/2017 11:.41 am Essent Compass Page 1 of 1



_"_r‘; ) -"t|al initia! impression, Inc. payment Receipt

TE4Z T arenset Mesa Blvd,
Sa~Cezo CAB2111

/
[l (
‘--' "Tlﬁ) r e55|0n COM = 222 387-1474 7 Fox: (858) 277-8408

custom Imprintng solubizns sinog 1983

Paymuent Date Payment Number
0/22/2017
FE IRCERER R Payment Information
THE UPS STORE #3548 Payment Method: Viga
STACIE STIGAR
1150 S. COLONY WAY, STE 3 Reference Number: XXXXXXXXXXXX2308
PALMER, AK 99645 Authorization Number: 081790

? Paymentamount: $300.00

Document Date Document Total Payment Ammount Applicd Document Balance

Payment Date

Payment Amount $300.C0 %
Total Payment Amount Applied: $300.C0 |
Balance Placed On Account: $0.00 !

=z 10/16/2017 11:38 am Essent Compass Page 1 of 1
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DESCRIPTION SHIPPED  B/O UM TX ITEM NUMBER g:
SALES AMOUNT MERCHANDISE OTHER FREIGHT SALES TAX DISCOUNT  IF PAID BY TUTAL srey e

SERVICE CHARGE RENDERED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS - DISCOUNT ON MERCHANDISE ONLY
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

WE THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER i




